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Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Office of Environmental Sustainability, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate. 
County Wexford.        11th December 2019 
 
 

Re: Application for Licence Reg No: W0183-02 
 

To whom it concerns, 
 
I refer to the correspondence dated 27th November regarding the lack of a response to the Agency’s 
notice of the 18th September.  
 
Based on the content of the notice it had been the intention of Starrus Eco Holdings Ltd to withdraw 
the review application based on the Agency’s determination that the changes that are now proposed 
can be accommodated by a Special Engineering Works (SEW) submission to the Office of 
Environmental Enforcement (OEE).   
 
However, the OEE has informed SEHL that the proposal to relocate waste operations from the existing 
building to the new building to facilitate the provision of the plastics recycling plant cannot be 
accommodated by an SEW and that either a Technical Amendment or a licence review is required.  
SEHL has appealed this determination and pending the outcome wishes to retain the right to proceed 
with the review application. 
 
 
 

Yours Sincerely 
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